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May 11, 2001

Edward Lazdowski

Dear Mr. Lazdowski:

Re: s. 54 of the Real Estate Act — Application to Withdraw from Industry
Membership

Pursuant to s. 54 of the Real Estate Act, your application to withdraw from industry
membership was heard by the Real Estate Council of Alberta on April 25, 2001.
Present for purposes of the application were, you, your lawyer, T.P., the Executive
Director of the Real Estate Council of Alberta and members of the Real Estate
Council of Alberta.

This is to confirm the Real Estate Council of Alberta’s verbal advice to you on that
date that your application to withdraw from industry membership was approved as of
the date of your application being April 25, 2001.

You are aware that the consequence of the application approval is a lifetime industry
member license prohibition.

Yours truly,

Bob Myroniuk
Executive Director



